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Addendum No. 2 
 

RFP No. 24-08 
FOOD SERVICES FOR ROCKDALE COUNTY JAIL 

 
January 13, 2025 

 
RFP #24-08 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 
A. Question: Is there green space/a garden to grow food that can be used within the kitchen as part of food 

services provided? 
 

Answer: We have an area that is currently being used for our RRSAT Inmates for rehabilitation 
purposes. This area will not be used for this contract. 
 

B. Question: Are any other forms needed from the Rockdale website with the EBO that will need to be added 
to the proposal, as I see many are in the RFP already? If so, can you supply them here? 

 
Answer: No, the Bid Package contains all the EBO forms. 
 

C. Question: How many staff eat daily? 
 

Answer: Approximately: 18-22 for breakfast, 20-50 for lunch. Higher number on weekdays 
 

D. Question: How many staff are there in the entire facility? 
 

Answer: 300 
 

E. Question: What meals are Styrofoam clamshells used for? 
a. Approximately how many Styrofoam clamshells are used daily? 
 
Answer: Administrative Segregation inmates/booking/medical and deputy meals 
b. Approximately 160 for inmates up to 80 for staff 
 

F. Question: When is the expected start date? 
 

Answer: April 1st is the anticipated start date. 
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G. Question: What is the current inmate count?  
 

Answer: 307 
 

H. Question: Will the County accept and evaluate inmate menus as long as they meet ACA, and current RDA 
requirements as noted in the RFP? 

 
Answer: Please see scope of work: Standards and Dietary Guidelines and Meal Standards 
 

I. Question: Why is the County going out to RFP when the current agreement between Aramark and 
Rockdale County has option years remaining? 

 
Answer: The County has the right to renew the current contract or not to renew the contract. 
 

J. Question: How will the County score and evaluate non-Georgia based vendors proposals relative to their 
documented good faith efforts and their current partnerships with local GA/Rockdale County vendors in 
their supply chain as it relates to the County’s LOCAL VENDOR PREFERENCE POLICY and the 5 bonus 
points available?  

 
Answer: Local vendors will be given the 5 bonus points. 
 

K. Question: Regarding the coffee service, is the county expecting the free 24/7 coffee service to include cups, 
stirrers, lids, creamer, sugar etc. 

 
Answer: Yes. 
 

L. Question: Could you please provide the number of inmates provided per shift? Are any inmates allowed to 
assist with food preparation and or cooking?  

 
Answer: Numbers are approximate-4 in the morning, 5 in the afternoon.  Inmates are not allowed 
to assist with preparation of staff meals and are07 not allowed to cook. 
 

M. Question: What is the current ADP? 
 

Answer: 307 
 

N. Question: Could we please have the average ADP by month for the past 6 months? 
 

Answer: July: 336 August: 330 September: 354 October: 351 November: 363 December: 324 
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O. Question: Is the County open to other meal patters- such as a hot, hot, cold or three hot meals?

Answer: Please see the scope of work: Meal schedule 

P. Question: Could we please have a copy of the current staff menu?

Answer: Please refer to Addendum No. 1. 

Q. Question: Could we please have a copy of the current inmate menu?

Answer: Please refer to Addendum No. 1. 

R. Question: Could we please have the last three months of current vendor billings?

Answer: The list is attached. 

S. Question: Is Aramark/ Canteen, paying Rockdale County a commission for products purchased through the
Micro-Market? If yes, please provide the following:

a. Commission Rate
b. Commissions Paid over past 12 months
c. Total Sales over the past 12 months

Answer: No. 

T. Question: Is Aramark currently offering any e-commerce programs, such as ICare, Fresh Favorites or Go
Cart? If yes, please provide the following:

a. Commission Rate
b. Total Sales (Per Program) over the past 12 months
c. Commissions paid over the past 12 months

Answer: No. 

U. Question: On Menus provided, it appears that staff meals are only provided for the lunch period. Is the
requirement for a Breakfast Meal a new requirement or is there a current breakfast menu?

Answer: Breakfast Meal is required. The current breakfast menu is attached. 

V. Question: Over the last 12 months, what has been the average daily population for the jail?

Answer: 340 
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W. Question: What is the population in the jail today (1/9/2025)?

Answer: 307 

X. Question: Does Poultry need to be Grade A? Is MSC permissible? If not, what Grade A poultry item are
they currently using?

Answer: Please see scope of work: Raw Food Please see scope of work: Raw Food 

Y. Question: Can you please provide the food service contract and amendments?

Answer: This information is attached to the Addendum. 

Z. Question: Could you guide me as to how to locate some lists of Minority vendor lists further?

Answer: We have a database that was created last year and continues to grow with Small 
Business and Historically Underutilized Businesses.   Please use the link to view the HUB and 
SBE database.  https://www.rockdalecountyga.gov/equal-business-opportunity-division/ 

In addition, we suggest conducting a google search on organizations who assist Minority 
Businesses.  

Regarding the Good Faith: 
AA. Question: How many vendors are minimum to submit? 

Answer: There is no minimum number. 

BB. Question: How many attempts are required? 

Answer: At least once during the normal business hours of the SBE or HUB. 

CC. Question: Who do you prefer us to use for EBO?

Answer: No preference.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rockdalecountyga.gov%2Fequal-business-opportunity-division%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAdrienne.M.Brown%40RockdaleCountyGA.gov%7C6d1c45eb49ba44ae07b908dd33e45e59%7C724161af1987473a94fd9a53e2f935fc%7C0%7C0%7C638723778096065750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tQmKPCGpCBpFjCd%2B1LAjwn3mXFkIqZC5DAb8TkB7w3M%3D&reserved=0
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2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the
item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be
inserted below:
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

4. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 21 of this RFP.

Tina Malone 
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Purchasing & Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 



Vendor Name Document Type Invoice Date Purchases Amount
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 10/2/2024 $13,737.16
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 10/9/2024 $14,175.48
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 10/16/2024 $14,110.83
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 10/23/2024 $14,182.34
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 10/30/2024 $13,915.99
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 11/6/2024 $14,251.72
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 11/13/2024 $14,420.94
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 11/20/2024 $14,100.02
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 12/2/2024 $14,461.85
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 12/18/2024 $13,365.24
ARAMARK CORRECTIONAL SE  Invoice 12/25/2024 $13,444.47



Rockdale County J ail Staff Dining Breakfast          Jan   2025 
  

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday 
           

Waffles (Syrup, 
Butter) 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

 

 

Breakfast Casserole 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

 

                  

County Omelet 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

 

                                
Pancakes (Syrup, 
Butter) 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

           

Country F ried 
Steak 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

          

F rench Toast 
(Syrup, Butter) 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

         

Biscuits and Gravy 
Golden  Hash Browns 
Crispy Chicken 
Bacon  (Pork, 
Turkey) 
Turkey Links 
Pork Links 
Hard Boiled Eggs 
Scram bled Eggs 
Assorted Yogurt  
Tropica l Fruit  Cup  
Fresh Fruit  of the 
day 
Assorted Cerea ls 
Pastry 
Assorted Breakfast  
Drinks 
Milk 
Orange J uice 
Coffee 

 

   
 

           

BUILD YOUR OWN 
BREAKFAST SANDWICH 

AVAILABLE EVERYDAY  
• Choice of Bread: Toast, English Muffin, Biscuit  
• Choice of Cheese: American, Cheddar, Pepper 

Jack 
• Choice of Meat: Sausage, Bacon, Chicken 

 

 

SUN – Sat 3:00am- 4am 
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